
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  

From: CalTAC <CalTAC@info.ets.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 7:45 AM
To: 
Subject: CAAs for ELA and Mathematics DFA Version Assignments Now Available 

Dear California Educator:  

Version assignments for the administration for the California Alternate Assessments 
(CAAs) for English language arts/literacy (ELA) and mathematics are now available 
on the California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress (CAASPP) 
CAAs for ELA and Mathematics Version Assignments for 2019–20 Test 
Administration web page. Version assignment PDF links are sorted by county. 
Version assignments in the PDFs are listed by local educational agency (LEA) and 
then school. A school that does not appear on the list will be assigned version 1 by 
the test delivery system at the time of administration. 

Additional resources for the CAAs, including the CAA Test Examiner Tutorial and the 
DFAs for the CAA practice tests and training tests, are linked on the CAASPP 
California Alternate Assessments web page. 

Please also note that the practice and training tests for the CAAs for ELA and 
mathematics are available through the Online Practice and Training Tests web page. 

Test examiners should direct questions about CAA administration to the CAASPP 
test site coordinator. CAASPP test site coordinators should direct questions to the 
LEA CAASPP coordinator. Questions about the CAAs and all other topics regarding 
the 2019–20 CAASPP administration should be directed to the California Technical 
Assistance Center (CalTAC) by phone at 800-955-2954 or by email at 
caltac@ets.org. 

Sincerely, 

California Technical Assistance Center 
Phone: 800-955-2954 
Fax: 800-541-8455 
Email: caltac@ets.org 
Website: http://www.caaspp.org/ 
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